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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 11:48 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera; Terry Holdnak
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110215

ADDRESS
, IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No

Printed on 9/20/2011 at4:17:58 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 765508)
Attachments: 06800-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/20/2011




Marguerite McLean ' Psc-11-03L2 -PAA -GU

From: Carolyn Craig ’ NN S\ e gy
Sent; Monday, August 28, 2011 9:47 AM \\D >\<’) %
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Barrera

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/29/2011 9:37:00 AM L'L/O’ca\g>

Docket Number: 110215-GU )

Filename / Path: 110215 paa ord mfb.doc

Order Authorizing Florida Public Utilittes Company and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation to maintain
accounting records outside of Florida

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE !

' [ Administrative[ ] ?artie&[jg Consumer!
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110215

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ‘
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachcelerk.com Yes
County
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GUs616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Gunster Law Firm (1 [Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No

Printed on 8/29/2011 at 12:36,04 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 680392)
Attachments: 06208-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/29/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110215

ADDRESS
IN
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
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RECEWEL-FPSC
Florida 3 TAUG LT AM S: 13
JHablic Berfrice Qommission MISSION

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK Bouvam&E R K
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 11, 2011

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
PR3 . £k ;;\}
FROM:  Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis (Prestwood) AN @'
Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey) LAA '
Office of the General Counsel (Barrera) \\%%{“{‘1

RE: Docket No. 110215-GU - Joint request for authorization to maintain accounting
records outside of the State of Florida, in accordance with Rules 25-6.015(1) and
25-7.015(1), F.A.C,, by Florida Public Utilities Company.

AGENDA: 08/23/11 —~ Regular Agenda —Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Nene [ Zeomicrialialnt _ .
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: SAPSC\APA\WPA10215.RCM.DOC

Case Background

On July 1, 2011, pursuant to Rules 25-6.015(1) and 25-7.015(1), Florida Administrative
Code (F.A.C.)), Florida Public Utilities Company (FPUC) and the "Florida Division" of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation ("Florida Division") (jointly referred to herein as “the
Company"), filed a request that the Commission authorize the Company to maintain all of its
accounting records at the Company's corporate offices in Dover, Delaware, rather than at each
entity's separate Florida offices. FPUC also seeks to include the records of its Indiantown
Division (GU 606).

OOCUMENT HLMPTR -CATE
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 693259)
Attachments: 05653-11.pdf
This recommendation has been revised.

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/11/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANNCOLE
ART GRAHAM, CHATRMAN COMMISSION CLERK

LisA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE I. BROWN

(850)413-6770

JHublic Sergrice Commission

iy ADMINISTRATIVE

Beth Keating, Esquire

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 110215-GU

Dear Ms. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of the joint request for authorization to maintain
accounting records outside of the State of Florida, in accordance with Rules 25-6.015(1) and 25-
7.015(1), F.A.C., by Florida Public Utilities Company, which was filed in this office on July 1,
2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.
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Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
Au Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail; contact@psc.state.fl.us
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